From M ke Kuo

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2002 8:18 PM

To: 'hsieh@tc.org.tw

Subj ect: RE: PRI ME ELECTRONICS & SATELLITICS INC., FCC | D: PQP- WA211P- X,
ANO2T1758

Dear Joe:

Most of 15.247 nobile device are required to present MPE information to make
sure the device can conply with 20cm separation di stance.

It is my understanding that ETC al ways neasured MPE result but nost of [abs did
not do so. MPE can be cal cul ated and be presented as distance based on the
field strength and antenna gain. This information is for your reference.

Best Regards
M ke Kuo

----- Original Message-----

From hsieh@tc.org.tw [mailto:hsieh@tc.org.tw

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2002 4:02 AM

To: M ke Kuo

Subj ect: Re: PRI ME ELECTRONI CS & SATELLITICS INC., FCC |D: PQP- WA211P- X,
ANO2T1758

Dear M ke,

Woul d you mind to explain that what situation we need to provi de MPE data?
Do all devices of wireless LAN need? Like this case?

Best regards,
Joe

————— Oiginal Message -----

From "M ke Kuo" <M keKuo@CCSEMC. conp

To: "K. C. (E-nmail)" <etcem @s29. hinet.net>, <hsieh@tc.org.tw

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2002 9:02 AM

Subj ect: FW PRI ME ELECTRONICS & SATELLITICS INC., FCC | D: PQP- WA211P- X,
ANO2T1758
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----- Original Message-----

From CERTADM

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2002 5:01 PM

To: 'nkuo@csent. com

Subj ect: PRI ME ELECTRONICS & SATELLITICS I NC., FCC | D: PQP- WA211P- X,
ANO2T1758

VVVVYVYVYVYV

Not i ce_cont ent

Question #1: There is no FCC I D nunber on the FCC ID | abel format. Pl ease
provi de revised FCC ID | abel format.

vV V V



>

> Question #2: The rated output power as indicated on page 1 of test report
is

> 87.1mN However, the corrected output power has nmax. of 120.2nmN peak

out put

> power. Please explain the differences.

>

> Question #3: Please provi de MPE dat a.

>

> Question #4: There is no RF exposure information contains in the user

> manual . Pl ease provide revised user manual

>

> Best Regards

>

> M ke Kuo / TCB Certifier

> The itens indicated above nust be submtted before processing can continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested

> infornmation within 60 days of the original e-namil date may result in

> application dismssal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Al so, please note
> that partial responses increase processing tine and should not be

submi tted.

> Any questions about the content of this correspondence shoul d be directed
to

> the e-mail address |isted bel ow the name of the sender.

>



